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5" August 2021

Dear Angie

2020 049519

I have pleasure in enclosing Form 8 in respect of this faculty.

The work was delayed as we had get the font repaired before the organ could be moved.
With very best wishes,

ﬁ :

Bob Feast

Treasurer



Ref: 2020-049519 Church: Stuston: All Saints

Diocese: St.Edmundsbury & Ipswich Archdeaconry: Suffolk
Created By:  Secretary/Treasurer Bob Feast ~ Contact Tel.: 01379652983
Status: Faculty granted, awaiting Practical Completion

Form 8

(Rule 7.4)

Certificate of practical completion of works authorised by faculty

In the Consistory Court of the Diocese of St. Edmundsbury & Ipswich
To the Registrar
Parish of Stuston

Church of Stuston: All Saints

A faculty dated 03/08/2020 authorised the following works subject to the following conditions:

The proposals is to move the organ from its previous position in the north transept to the back of the
church on the south side of the west end of the nave. One of the objects of the current restoration project
of the church is to provide a space for community activities within a village which has no village hall.
This may well have been an influencing factor in the decision of various grant aiding bodies to fund the
restoration. This work, which is now nearing completion, involved, among many other things, removing
a collapsed suspended rotten wooden floor which formed a platform covering two thirds of the north
transept. It has been replaced by tiles on the same level to match the rest of the floor. For this work the
organ had to be removed and is currently stored, unassembled, in the middle of the chancel. Replacing
in its original position would significantly reduce the usable space for activities that could otherwise be
held in the north transept. It would also detract from the appearance of the east end of the church which
has been considerably enhanced by the creation of this new tiled area. The proposed new location for
the organ would not obstruct the use of the church. It would also allow the decorative organ case to be
much more visible. It would bring the organ more into the body of the church. It might enhance its sound
as it would no longer be wedged up against a wooden roof. It would also cover an unsightly very rough
concrete floor.

1. Company, first or person by who work carried out
The work was carried out by the following:
(If a different company, firm or person was employed for different items of the work details of each must
be given.)
W -+ ﬂ Rocong .

Each company, firm or person named above was supplied with a copy of the faculty before the work was
commenced.

2. Architect/Surveyor (if any)
(i) The architect/surveyor employed in relation to the work was:

Name: N \[’.\

Friday, July 16, 2021 10:24 AM Page 1



Address:

(ii) The above named architect/surveyor
(a) was provided with a copy of the faculty before work commenced; and
(b) has issued a Practical Completion Certificate dated in relation to part of the works.

3. Certificate by churchwardens or petitioner
(i) We/l certify to the best of our knowledge, information and belief that the works have been
carried out in accordance with the faculty.
(if) We/I certify that all the conditions attached to the faculty have been complied with.
(iii) We have given a copy of the certificate to the Archdeacon and have placed a copy in the
church's log book.

Name: R CBERT k., \VLFEFIST
Address: 1SAV cvoryn RoaD, Diss, Nervowe | P12 LeHb,
Signed: Q}\’W
Date: :
5les|1l,

Note: This form is to be returned to the registrar within 28 days of the practical completion of the
work.
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